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Memorandum 

 

 

To:                      2024 Sharkskin NSW IRB Championship Team Managers  

From:   Belinda Cooper, Competitions & Event Staging Coordinator 

Date:  30 May 2024  

Pages:                3 

Subject:  EOI for scrutineering timeslots. 

 

Full technical scrutineering will be conducted at the 2024 Sharkskin NSW IRB State Championships to be held at 

Cape Hawke SLSC. 

Due to the increased competitor numbers this season, a decision was made to commence racing on Friday 

afternoon. This change will impact the available duration of the scrutineering process and as such SLSNSW is seeking 

to commence scrutineering from 2pm, Thursday 4th July 2024. 

Expressions of Interest (EOI) are being sought from clubs that could accommodate a Thursday timeslot. 

All clubs are requested to complete the 2024 Scrutineering Timeslot Request. Club’s preference will be allocated 

where possible, however, high demand timeslots will be allocated based upon a club’s distance to travel. 

If you have any further questions regarding scrutineering, please do not hesitate to contact the Surf Sports Team on 

(02) 9471 8000 or email surfsports@surflifesaving.com.au 

 

https://forms.office.com/r/gMjrbJSv1C
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